MONTGOMERY
COLLEGE

OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT

TIME AND MATERIALS ON-CALL PAVING SERVICES
RFP NO.: 619-008
RFP CLOSING DATE AND TIME: APRIL 29, 2019 @ 3:00 PM

ADDENDUM #2
Issued on April 22, 2019

This Addendum is for the purposes of providing answers to the RFls and making changes to the RFP
requirements as follows:

ltem 2-1  Extend the RFP closing date and time from April 24, 2019 at 3 PM to April 29, 2019 at 3 PM.

Iltem 2-2  Question: Will the College contract for the Pavement Marking?

Answer: Based on the project conditions, College may ask the prospective Contractor to provide
Pavement Marking by hiring a sub-contractor.

Iltem 2-3  Question: Please confirm that per Pre-Proposal Meeting, Section 002213-1, SUPPLEMENTARY
INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTORS, PART 2 — PREVAILING WAGES, that no state or federal money will be
used, so no wage rates apply.

Answer: The College does not anticipate any state or federal funds to be used.

Item 2-4  Question: Section 3.8 in the General Conditions, Reference Documents, will the Contractor be required
to provide a surveyor for stakeout and as builds?

Answer: The stakeout and as-built will be provided by College’s Consultant.
Item 2-5  Question: Is all HMA mixes Level 1, when not labeled as such?
Answer: Delete references to “Level 1” from #27 to #30.
Iltem 2-6  Question: What Performance Grade is the liquid asphalt for items 27 - 427?
Answer: SuperPave PG64-22 is to be used.

Iltem 2-7 Question: Per 32 12 16, 2.2.A, Asphalt binder is PG64-22 however the bid items specify PG70-22.
PG70-22 is very hard to obtain, most plants will not price it, will the College accept all PG64-227?

Answer: Use SuperPave PG64-22 where PG70-22 is referenced.
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Item 2-8  Question: Per 32 12 16, 2.3.B, will herbicides be required? If so what requirements for the applicator will
be needed?

Answer: No application of herbicides will be required.
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Patrick Johnson, MBA
Director of Procurement

Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and return with the Technical Proposal submission.
Failure to return this Acknowledgement of Addendum may deem a proposal nonresponsive.

NOTE: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF RFP ADDENDA WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FACSIMILE OR E-MAIL.

Company Name Authorized Signature

Date Printed/Typed Signature

Page 2 of 2



